MEMORANDUM

TO: Nate Larsen, President

FROM:

DATE:

RE: Interest in Appointment to the Board of Directors

In accordance with Article VI, Section 1D or Article VI, Section 2D of the San Luis
Obispo County Employees’ Association (SLOCEA) Bylaws, please accept this
memorandum as my interest and request to be considered for appointment to fill the
below specified vacancy on the Association Board of Directors.

Seat No. _ Unit Represented _

Instructions: In the space below, please state your reason for seeking appointed to the Board of Directors, as
well as any goals or objectives that you hope to achieve should you be appointed. Attach additional pages if
necessary. This information will be reviewed by the President and Board of Directors.

CANDIDATE STATEMENT

Candidate Signature Date

Pursuant to Association Bylaws, Article VII, Section 9: To be eligible to serve on the Board of Directors, candidates must be a Regular
Member of the Association for twelve (12) consecutive months prior to becoming a candidate for election to or appointment to the
Association’s Board of Directors.
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